

Art Coleman

403 S Whiton St

Whitewater WI 53190

04/23/24

City Council Appointment committee

City of Whitewater

Hello I am submitting this letter of intent to offer my services as municipal judge until such time that an election may be held. This intent is based on the resignation of the current Municipal Judge.

I am ready to take the 3 day Judge course upon appointment and am ready to begin employment as necessary.

Thank you

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Art M. Coleman', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Art M. Coleman

920-650-4057

Arthur M. Coleman

403 South Whiton Street ▪ Whitewater, WI 53190 ▪ 262-472-8842

Summary of Qualifications

Dedicated professional with over twenty three years in the criminal justice field. Ability to work well independently or in groups. Experience working with diverse populations and adapting to varying situations and environments. I retired in February of 2023 and now am currently employed part time at Complete Wall Specialties in Elkhorn where I deliver products to job sites and assist where needed at job sites.

Relevant Experience

Department of Corrections – Probation and Parole Agent

Kenosha, WI	1999 – 2004
Elkhorn, WI	2004 – 2006
Janesville, WI	2006 – 2023

- Responsible for enforcing departmental rules, Wisconsin Statutes and conditions of probation and parole in an effort to protect the public and provide services to rehabilitate offenders
- Provide surveillance of offenders through frequent contacts and electronic monitoring
- Review offenders' backgrounds by interviewing offenders, reading records, researching relevant information, and interviewing collateral sources
- Prepare accurate and timely written reports and maintain records
- Prepare confidential Presentence Investigations for the Courts
- Develop, implement, and monitor offender case plans and refer clients to appropriate organizations
- Conduct investigations, issues apprehension requests and provide appropriate sanctions to restrict the freedom of offenders to the extent necessary to assure public, staff, and offender safety
- Locate, detain, and transport offenders who have violated conditions of supervision
- Conduct searches and seize contraband
- Collect DNA or urine samples for drug assessment
- Attended revocation hearings, public meetings and treatment sessions
- Provide investigative services to the courts, the Division of Adult Institutions, and the Parole Commission to aid in sentencing and community reentry planning

Professional Development

Advanced Drug Identification	November 2013
Human Trafficking	February 2013
Principles of Subject Control	February 2013
Motivational Interviewing	September 2011
Domestic Violence: Issues of Strangulation, Defensive Wounds and Stalking	December 2007

Education

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater	Whitewater, WI
Bachelor of Arts: Sociology	1997
Minor: Political Science	

Art Coleman

403 S Whiton St

Whitewater WI 53190

04/23/24

3 References:

Greg Earle 920-723-0846

Mary Castle 262-903-1948

Steve Johnson 262-215-4264

Thank you

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Art M. Coleman', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Art M. Coleman

920-650-4057